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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 4:58 PM
To: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments'
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT ALONG MCE ON 06.07.22 INVOLVING XD2975T & GBD858Y (PC Ref: 

LWP/KMM/4955/22/wt)

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Wan Ting, 
 
We disagreed with your choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the 
PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Yan 
 
                                FYNA 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg <wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 4:49 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'Lawrence Lee' <info@lawrencelee.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ALONG MCE ON 06.07.22 INVOLVING XD2975T & GBD858Y (PC Ref: LWP/KMM/4955/22/wt) 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
We refer to your email below. 
 
Please be informed that our clients object to the motor surveyors proposed by you. 
 
Our clients propose to use one of the 8 motor surveyors below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single joint 
expert: 
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Jayson Liaw                                        Fong Kok Heng                           

Dave Chang                                        Dennis Yap                                 

Michael Yap                              Danny Ho                                         

Teo Liak Hoo                                           

 
Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tay Wan Ting (wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg) 
Paralegal 
For and On Behalf of 
Lee Wee Peng Lawrence 
Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K) 
133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg 
 
This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this 
email and its contents/attachments immediately. 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 4:19 PM 
To: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ALONG MCE ON 06.07.22 INVOLVING XD2975T & GBD858Y (PC Ref: LWP/KMM/4955/22/wt) 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026010 ( Huey Ni’s case) 
 
Dear Wan Ting, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and  append below our 
list of Motor surveyors for your attention:- 
    

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Steve Chen - LKK 
4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 
5 Marcus Chua - LKK 
6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 
7 Thevan Thomas- LKK 
8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 
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9 Adrian Ling–LKK 
10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 3:25 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: 'Lawrence Lee' <info@lawrencelee.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT ALONG MCE ON 06.07.22 INVOLVING XD2975T & GBD858Y (PC Ref: LWP/KMM/4955/22/wt) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We are instructed by Fit Transport System Pte Ltd to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic accident involving our 
client’s vehicle registration number XD2975T and vehicle registration number GBD858Y owned your insured and driven 
by their servant/agent one Rajan at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our clients’ vehicle has been damaged. Before our clients proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed 
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at K & M Leasing Pte Ltd at 
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408933 (contact person: Vicki, mobile phone: 9753 8067). 
 
If your surveyor wishes to witness the dismantling of the damaged parts before commencement of repairs, kindly notify 
us directly so that we may inform our client’s repairer. If you do not notify us, our client shall not be responsible for any
lapses that may occur. 
 
Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg 
 
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
 


